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State of Florida 

'i : 1\L' 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-0-~: I :"' : II iG 

DATE: December10, 1998 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Sandra K. M~, Administrative Assistant, Division of Records and Reporting 4) 
Shannon J. AUs~tory Analyst II, Division of Water and Wastewater 9Q. ~ 
Timothy Va~or Attorney, Division of Legal Services 

Docket No. 961475-SU- Application for limited Proceeding Increase in 
Wastewater Rates by Forest Hills Utilities, Inc. In Pasco County 

By Order No. PSC-98-156-POF..SU, issued November 20, 1998, in Docket No. 
961475-SU, the Commission approved Forest Hills Utilities, Inc.'s offer of settlement to pay 
a $4,(XX) fine. The order stated that the docket should be closed once the payment has been 
forwarded to the Department of Banking and Finance, Office of the Comptroller for deposit 
in the State of Florida General Revenue Fund, pursuant to Section 367.161, Florida Statutes. 

The Col1'\l1\ission received Forest Hill's payment of the fine on December~,~ 
it has been forwarded ID the Comptroller's Office. Therefore, this docket shoul~ } 
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